## Grand Junction, Colorado June 11, 1918

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

The following Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Cherrington, Vedder, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of June 4th were read and approved.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning the Water Rates or Rents and the Collection Thereof, and Amending Section 1 of Ordinance No. 206, passed and adopted November 3, 1912," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the ordinance just passed be numbered 267.

The motion carried and it was so ordered.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning the Water Sinking Fund," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file, and the proposed ordinance taken up for final passage.

The motion carried and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that section 1 of the proposed ordinance be amended by inserting the following words after the words "shall be placed in the sinking fund"; namely: "the said surplus having first been declared by the City Council and"

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the amendment adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the proposed ordinance as read and amended be passed and adopted, and that it be numbered 268.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted and numbered 268.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Junk Yards," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled "An Ordinance Concerning Junk Yards," be passed and adopted, and that it be numbered 269.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the ordinance passed and adopted and numbered 269.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Prohibiting the Accumulation of Weeds, Brush, Tin Cans and Rubbish on Lots or Tracts in the City of Grand Junction, and also Forbidding Barb Wire Fences in Certain Places," was presented and read.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the proof of publication was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled "An Ordinance Prohibiting the Accumulation of Weeds, Brush, Tin Cans and Rubbish on Lots or Tracts in the City of Grand Junction, and also Forbidding Barb Wire Fences in Certain Places," be passed and adopted, and that it be numbered 270.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted and numbered 270.

On motion of Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council then adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.